Muhammad Arslan

SO NUST Affairs

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: sonust@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515171591

LinkedIn: na



About

Dr. Muhammad Arslan is working as SO NUST Affairs in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Arslan has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 76, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Mechanical 2004 - 2008

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan

Experience

SO NUST Affairs	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
SO NUST Affairs	2016 - 2016
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Instr CI A	1995 - 2021
Army , GHQ	

Professional Memberships

PEC Since 1994

Research Articles

Towards Fruit Maturity Estimation Using NIR Spectroscopy

2020

Syed Sohaib Ali shah Ayesha Zeb Eisa Alanazi Waleed Alasmary Amanullah Malik Muhammad Arslan Waqar Shahid Infrared Physics and Technology, Volume 111

Impact Factor: 2.638 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 76 **DOI:** https://doi.org/10.1016/j.infrared.2020.103479